

RLISD Board meeting held

The Robert Lee ISD Board of Trustees held a regular meeting on Thursday, January 16, 2020, at 6 pm.

Those in attendance included board members Wes Washam, Beverly Sinclair, George Grim, Tom Sawyer and Jeffie Roberts. Irma Torres and Erin Oleksiuk were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Washam, with a quorum of members present.

Invocation and pledge was led by Beverly Sinclair.

Jeffie Roberts made a motion to approve the minutes of December 17, 2019, and was seconded by Tom Sawyer. All were for.

Beverly Sinclair made a motion to approve the financial She was seconded by Sawyer. All were for.

David O'Dell gave the high school report; enrollment for grades 7-12 was 103 and an attendance rate of 95.26% for December. Lee McCown gave the elementary principals report; elementary enrollment for December was 156 students and 95.6% attendance rate.

A public meeting was held on Annual Report of Educational Performance.

Supt. Hood recommended amending the 2019-2020 School Calendar by adding a early release day on March 31, 2020. Jeffie Roberts made the motion to approve early release day and was seconded by Tom Sawyer. All were for.

Supt. Hood recommended adopting the 2020-2021 school calendar as presented. Tom Sawyer made the motion to approve and was seconded by Beverly Sinclair. All were for.

Supt. Hood recommended approving Order of Election for Board of Trustees, May 2, 2020. Tom Sawyer made the motion to approve the order of election and was seconded by George Grim. All were for.

Supt. Hood gave his report on enrollment numbers, budget update, team of eight training and read thank you notes.

The board entered into closed session at 6:58 pm and reconvened into open session at 7:42 pm.

Tom Sawyer made the motion to extend Supt. Hood's contract one year, making it a five-year reports as presented by Robin contract with 3% salary increase Allen and to approve the bills. and to increase his annuity by The motion was \$1,000. seconded by George Grim. All were for.

The next regular board meeting will be February 20, 2020 at 5 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.

BISD holds regular

Trustees held a regularly November 14, 2019.

Those in attendance included Board Members Blake Braswell, Ashley Braswell, Jodie Arrott, Josh Schoenfield, Terry Queen, John Seales; and Administration members Tim Siler, Doug Kuhlman, and Jennifer Englert.

The meeting was opened at 7:01 pm with a prayer by Josh Schoenfield.

A quorum was established at 7:01 pm with six members present.

Josh Schoenfield made a motion to approve the bill listing attendance issues, including Motion passed. and Ashley Braswell seconded.

Board meeting

The Bronte ISD Board of scheduled Board meeting on



Robert Lee

Veribest

Ayes: 5, Nayes: 0, motion passed. John Seales abstained.

Minutes were presented and read. A motion to approve as presented was made by Jodie Arrott and seconded by Terry Queen. Ayes: 6, Nayes: 0, Motion passed.

There were no audience items. Principal's Report

Ms. Englert went over the elementary activities. The holiday season is upon BISD. Over 300 attended the Thanksgiving meal. Elementary Christmas parties will take place on December 20, there will be caroling at the nursing home, and The Polar Express Day. The band concert will be on December 8 and the 3-6th grades will be performing. The Christmas Party is set for December 19. A "Skip the Line" incentive has been put in place for parents to encourage attendance and a Popcorn Party will be held for the class that has perfect attendance 10 days in a row. A truancy form is getting set in place that includes fines.

school is also working on seconded. Ayes: 6, Nayes:

issuing lunch detentions. Fall sports are finishing up and there is a volleyball play off game scheduled for November 15.

BISD's current enrollment is 241 students total with 147 in PK - 6th grade, 20 in 7th and 8th grades, and 74 in 9th-12th grade.

Superintendent's Report

Mr. Siler gave an update on school finances. He advised the financial situation is not really any clearer. Revenues are maintaining and he is staying on top of expenses. There have been some bus issues and the security camera system will be replaced soon, but there is a grant to help with that cost. A couple of HVAC systems will have to be replaced in the near future.

Mr. Siler advised the budget will need to be amended to cover the cost of the Stop the Bleed kits. Ashley Braswell made a motion to amend as presented and Josh Schoenfield seconded. Ayes: 6, Nayes: 0, Motion passed.

Ashley Braswell made a motion to approve the retainer with law firm Walsch Gallegos Mr. Kulhman advised high as presented and Terry Queen

(Continued on page 8)

FLOYD C. PETITT **INSURANCE**

LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH **LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES** MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS **AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL**

WE PUT YOU FIRST!

YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY!

(325) 453-4551 PO Box 184 • 715 AUSTIN ROBERT LEE, TEXAS 76945

(325) 223-1563 5002 KNICKERBOCKER SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904

floyd@floydepetittinsurance.com

Are you earning enough on your savings?



Tommy E Neal, AAMS® Financial Advisor

2412 College Hills Boulevard Suite 102 San Angelo, TX 76904 325-223-8244

Edward Jones MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

MKT-5894I-A

Member SIPC